From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Cliff Brunson"; "Kathy Purvis"; "aaarias@blm.gov"

Cc: "Rebecca Haskell"; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"

Subject: RE: Closure Report, Loco Hills SWD Pipeline

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:24:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4493_Closure Report Loco Hills SWD Pipeline.pdf

Good morning Ms. Haskell:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4493 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:12 AM

To: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>; aaarias@blm.gov

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>;
'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: Closure Report, Loco Hills SWD Pipeline

Good morning Mr. Brunson:
Thank you for the reminder. | had forgotten.
Olivia

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>;
aaarias@blm.gov

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>;
'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: Closure Report, Loco Hills SWD Pipeline

Olivia,

Thank you for approving the closure of this site. | have attached the email that | sent to you on
January 4, 2018 with the attached soil boring log that you had requested at that time. Please advise
if you are unable to open the attachment.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; aaarias@blm.gov

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>;
'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: RE: Closure Report, Loco Hills SWD Pipeline

Good morning Mr. Brunson:

The closure report for 1RP-4493 is approved. However, soil bore logs are still needed.
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Thanks,
Olivia

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; aaarias@blm.gov

Cc: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>;
'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Closure Report, Loco Hills SWD Pipeline

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Loco Hills SWD Pipeline on 10/21/2016
in Lea County, NM. Receipt notification and closure approval via email is greatly appreciated. The
RP number for this event is 1RP-4493.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619

kathy@bbcinternational.com
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